From: Chambers - Hatcher J <Chambers.Hatcher.J@fwc.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, December 6, 2023 4:05 PM

To: Ruchi Bhatt <ruchi.bhatt@aigroup.com.au>

Subject: RE: C2019/5259 Review of C14 Rates - Request for extension of time

OFFICIAL

Dear Ms Bhatt,

The President will grant the extension sought. Please advise us which witnesses you will require for
cross-examination by 4:00 pm (AEDT) on Friday, 8 December 2023.

Edrea Venal
Associate to Justice Hatcher, President

Fair Work Commission

Fa k - i . .
Commission Australia's national workplace relations tribunal

T (02) 9308 1812
E chambers.hatcher.j@fwc.gov.au

Level 11, Terrace Tower, 80 William Street, EAST SYDNEY NSW 2011
www.fwc.gov.au

My working days are Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday and Friday.

The Fair Work Commission acknowledges that our business is conducted on the traditional lands of
Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander people. We acknowledge their continuing connection to country
and pay our respects to their Elders past, present and emerging.

This email was sent from Gadigal Country.

From: Ruchi Bhatt <Ruchi.Bhatt@aigroup.com.au>

Sent: Wednesday, December 6, 2023 3:19 PM

To: Chambers - Hatcher J <Chambers.Hatcher.J@fwc.gov.au>

Subject: C2019/5259 Review of C14 Rates - Request for extension of time

Dear Associates,

We refer to the above matter and the requirement to advise the Fair Work Commission of any
witnesses required for cross-examination by 4pm today. Regrettably, the Australian Industry
Group is not in a position to do so today. We respectfully seek a short extension of time to
confirm our position in this regard, until 4pm on Friday, 8 December 2023.

Regards,

Ruchi Bhatt
Principal Advocate
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